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0’Comhraidh, O’h-Iarnain, O’Nuallsin, and O’Croinin. No pedigree of this sept, who are pro-
bably of the same race as the O’Driscolls, has been discovered. It would appear that the old fort of
Dangan-Donovan was erected by their ancestor, for it is certain that this fort is much older than
the time that the Hy-Figeinte O'Donovans settled in Corea-Luighe. It is highly probable that s
great number of the O’Donovans of the county of Cork are of this family. The Hy-Figeinto may
in general be distinguished from them by their small hands and feet, and a peculiar formation of
the toes, by which the race of Cairbre Acbhdha are infallibly known to one another.

PEDIGREE OF MAC CARTHY OF DUNMANWAY, =
’ CHIEF OF GLEANN-A-CHROIM.

Froy Lughaidh, the third son of Oilioll Flannbeg, No.V., supra, was descended,

XXV. Cartuacn, a quo Mac Carthy. He was the great-grandson of Callaghan of Cashel,
King of Munster, and was killed in tho year 1045.

XXVI. Muireapuacn Mac Cartry, died 1095.

XXVII. Cormac Mac Cartar of Magh-Tamhnaigh, King of Desmond, slain in 1138,

XXVIII. Diaruaip Mac Cartay of Kill-Baghaine, King of Desmond, slain 11835.

XXIX. DoxNeLL More XA CurrA Mac Cartuy, K. D, slain 1185. Ile had two sons: Cormac
Finn, K. D., who died in 1215, tho ancestor of Mac Carthy More and Mac Carthy of Muskerry,
and of Mac Donough of Duhallow, and various other septs ; Domhnsll God, the ancestor of Mac
Carthy Reagh, chief of Carbery, and of Mac Carthy of Gleann-a-Chroim.

XXX. DoxxeLr Gop Mac CarTiy.

XXXI. DoxxerL MarL Mac CarTHY.

XXXII DoxxetrL Cay Mac Cartay,

XXXIII. DoxNenr Gras Mac Cartuy. He had three sons: 1. Donnell Reagh, the ancestor
of Mac Carthy Reagh, Chief of Carbery; 2. Cormac Donn, the ancestor of Mac Carthy of Gleann-
a’-Chroim ; and a third son by the daughter of O’Croimin, called Mac Inghine Ui Chroimin, from
‘whom are descended the Mac Carthys of Clancromine, who had a strong castle at Beal-aths-an-
Urchair till 1641, when their chief was slain, and their territory forfeited.

XXXIV. Cormac Doxx Mac CarTny. He was Chief of Carbery, and was elain in 1366.—
See p. 633, supra. e had eight sons, viz.: 1. Dermot; 2. Felim; 3. Donnell; 4. Owen; §. Teige;
6. Fineen; 7. Cormac; 8. Donough; of whose descendants little is known, except those of Felim,
from whom the subsequent chiefs of Gleann-a-Chroim are descended.

XXXYV. Ferism Mac Carriy.

XXXVI. Teige Mac CartHr.

NXXXVIIL Fixeex or FLorence Mao CarTiy.

XXXVIIL Corsmac Mao Cartnv. He had four sons, viz.: 1. Fineen, or Florence, who,
according to a pedigree of this family, preserved in & manuscript at Lambeth Palace, Carew Col-
lection, No. 635, fol. 151, *“ was slayne by his nephew, Cormocke Downe.” This Fineen had
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married a daughter of O’Sullivan Beare, by whom he left a son, Cormac, who married More,
daughter of Dermot Oge O’Leary, by whom he had a daughter, who married Dermot O’Crowly of
Coill-tSealbhaigh, and two sons,—Felim, who was slain in 1641, and Cormac Reagh. 2. The second
son of Cormac, No. XXXVIII., was Dermot-na-nGlac, the ancestor of the subsequent chicfs, of
whom presently; his third son was named Owen; and his fourth son, Felim; but it is stated by
the writer of the Lambeth Pedigree, just referred to, that their descendants were all dead when he
was writing, which was about the year 1652.

XXXIX. DeErMoT-NA-NGLAC MAc CarTHY of Dunmanway, Chief of the Gleann-a-Chroim. He
married Ellinor, the daughter of the celebrated Sir Cormae Mae Carthy of Muskerry, the friend of
the Lord Deputy, Sir Henry Sidney, and had issue: 1. Cormac Donn, who, according to the
Lamipeth Pedigree, married a daughter of Connogher (O’Leary, and was “Hanged in chaynes at
Corke, for murdering his Vnkle Fynin,”—he left one son, Felim, and a daughter, who was
married to Arthur O’Crowly; 2. Fineen, who died without issue; 3. Teige-an-Fhorsa, i, e.
Timothy of the Force, ancestor of the subsequent chiefs ; and one daughter, who was married to
David O’Crowly. :

XL. TerGE-AN-FHoRsA, i.e. Timothy of the Force, usually called Teige Onorsie by English
writers. He married, first, a daughter of Mac Fineen, and widow of Turlough Backagh Mac
Sweeny; and secondly, Ellenor, daughter of Rory Mac Sheehy, who survived him, and had issue:
1. Teige-an-Duna, of whom presently; 2. Dermot, who, according to an Inquisition taken at the
King’s Castle in Cork, on the 26th of August, 1618, claimed Togher, Shancrane, Quynrati,
Dyereagh, and various other lands in the neighbourhood of Dunmanway ; and a daughter, who
was married to Randal Oge O'Hurley. He had also an illegitimate son, Fineen.

Queen Elizabeth, by letters patent, under the great scal of Ireland, dated at Dublin the 28th
day of December, the thirty-third year of her reign, granted to this Teige Mac Dermot Mac
Carthy the Castle of Dunmanway, and the entire territory of Gleann-a-Chroim. He afterwards
surrendered to James 1. and received a re-grant of all his territory. This appears from two Inqui-
sitions, one taken at the King’s Old Castle, in Cork, on the 26th of August, 1618, and the other
at the same place on the 13th of August, in the twenty-first year of the reign of James I.  These
Inquisitions are as follows :

¢ Inquisitio capta apud le Kinges Castell in Corck, in Comitatu Cork, xxvi.° die augusti, 1618,
annoque regni domini Jacobi &e., decimo sexto, coram Richardo domino Boyle Barone de Youghill
(et aliis) per sacramenta proborumn &c., qui dicunt quod Teig mac Dermodie Cartey, alias Norsey,
de Downemeanwy in Comitatu Cork, armiger defunctus, dicm suum clausit extremum apud civi-
tatem Cork, tertio die Julii anno millesimo sexcentesimo decimo octavo; Et quod tempore vite sue
seisitus fuit de feodo, viz. : de Castro, villa et terra vocata Downemeanwye, alias Downemecanvay,
in dicto Comitatu Cork, continente tres carrucatas terre, in Glawn Ieryem, in Baronie de Carribry,
valoris per annum xx.’; Ac de villa et terra sive quarterio terre de Dromeleyn in dicto Comitatu,
continente tres currucata.s terre, valoris per annum xx.*; Ac de villa sive quarterio terre de Inshy,
in Comitatu predicto, continente tres carrucatas terre, valoris per annum xx.'; Ac de villa sive
quarterio terre de Quynrath in dicto Comitatu, continente tres carrucatas terrm, valoris per annum
xX.'; Ac etiam de villa, sive quarterio terree vocata Togher, continente tres carrucatas terre in
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dicto Comitatu, valoris per annum xx.'; Ac etiam de villa et quarterio terre vocata Altaghe, in
dicto Comitatu, continente tres carrucatas terre, valoris per annum xx.'; Ac etiam de villa et
terra de Ballyhalogge, in dicto Comitatu continente duas carrucatas terrm, valoris per annum
xiil'; Ac etiam de villa et quarterio ‘terre vocata Mahoney, alias Mahona, in dicte Comitatn
Cork, continente tres carrucatas terrm, valoris per annum xx.’; Ac ctiam de Kileonan in dicto
comitatu continente tres carrucatas terre, valoris per annum xx.*; Ac etiam de villa et quarterio
terrse vocata Lyssebealyd, alias Lyssebelfaddaghe, in dicto Comitatu, continente tres carrucatas terre,
valoris per snnum xx.*; Ac etiam de et in villa sive quarterio vocato Ferlaghan, alias Bealaghane,
in dicto Comitatu, continente tres carrucatas terre, valoris per annum xx.'; Ac etiam sexdecem
Gnyves terre jacentibus in duobus carrucatis terre de Clonnwgane, Cloungane in Glanykroym
predicto, ac nuper in tenura dicti Teiz mac Dermody Cartey, alias Teig I Norcey, valoris per
annmin xX.'; Ac etisam de dimidio unius carrucate terre de Dyrrynecaharragh, in Comitatn pre-
dicto, valoris per annum ii."; Ac etiam de una carrucata terrse in le oceidentali Drynighe, alias
Drynigh-in-tample, valoris per annum iiii’ iiii.? ; Ac etiam de villa, sive quarterio terre, vocata
Kilvarry alias Kilwarry, in dicto comitatu, continente tres carrucatas terrs, valoris per annum
xv.'; Ac etiam de vills, sive quarterio vocato East Drynagh in dicto comitatu, continente tres
carrucatas terre, valoris per annum xv.'; Ac etiam de quatuor Gnyves terre vocatia Farren Inny-
ncherrin, valoris per annum ii."; Ac ctiamde villa, sive quarterio terrm vocata Curraghnymaddery,
alins Tullagh, in dicto comitatu Cork, continente tres carrucatas terrs, valoris per annum xv.’; Ac
de villa et terra de Carroughnyhomogh slias Twllaghe continente tres carrucatas terrm, valoris per
annum xv.'

‘“ Et ulterius dicunt quod predictus Teig mac Dermnody Cartie per cartam suam datam x.° die
Februarii, 1608, concessit Thome fitz John Barry, de Ballyne Corry, in dicto Comitatu Cork, et
Donogho mac Teig O’Learie, de Tome, iu dicto Comitatu, generosis, de omnibus, villis, terris, &e.
de Ratherownyhawne, Kahaurow mac altigg, in dicto comitatu, continente sex carrucatas terra,
cum omnibus boseis,et aliis pertinentibus quibuscumque, ad opus et usuni suum proprium durante
vita sua naturali, et post mortem suam Ellenore ny Reyry mac Shyhy uxori ¢jus et post mortem
snam ad opus et usum Dermicii mae Teig mac Cartey et heredibus suis masculis de eorpore suo
legittimo procreatis, sub certis aliis conditionibus in eadem Carta expressis. .

“ Ac ulterius dicunt quod predictus Teig mac Dermody Cartey, alias I-Norsey, seisitns fuit sub
inodo et forma predicto de dimidio unius carrucate terre vocate Garranetonercigh, indicto Comitatu,
valoris per annum ii.'; Ac Juratores predicti ulterius dicunt quod predictus Teig mac Dermody
Cartey, alins I-Norsey, seisitus fuit, de feodo, de annuali redditu excunte de terris sequentibus viz.:
de et ex villa et terra de Littergorman alias Kippagh, in dicto Comitatu, continente unumn quar-
terium terre iiii! viii.* x.? obolique sterlingorum per annum; Ac etiam de et ex villa et quarterio
terrre de Dromedrastill, alias Coulkelloure, in dicto Comitatn, iiii.! viii.® x.* obolique sterlingorum
per annum.

« Ac ulterius dicunt quod Ellenor ny Shyhy vidua et relicta predicti Teig mac Dermody Cartey.
alias I-Norsey, legittime fuit maritata, et clamat dotem omnium premissorum.

“ Ac etiam dicunt quod predictus Teig mac Dermody Cartey, alias I-Norsey, tempore vite sue
¢eisitus fuit de omnibus Castris, villis, terris, et hereditamentis, et tenuit eadein de Domino rege,
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virtute literarum patentium dicti Domini Regis, datarum apud Dublin, vicesimo nono die Junii
anno regni Jacobi Anglie &e. xiii® per quasquidem literas patentes dictus Dominus Rex concessit
ommnis premissa predicto Teig mac Dermody et heredibus suis in feodo simplice, sub annuali redditu
L iii* iii® Hibernic; et quod tenentur in libero et communi soccagio, et non in Capite; Et ulterius
dicunt quod predictus Teig mac Dermody Cartey, alias I-Norsey, sic seisitus existens de premissis,
obiit inde seisitus, et quod premissa tempore mortis sue predicte et tunc tenebantur in libero et
communi soceagio de dicto Domino nostro Jacobo Rege ut de Castro de Dublin, per fidelitatem
tantum; Et ulterius dicunt quod Teig oge mac Cartey, alias I-Downy, est filius et legittimus
heres predicti Teig mac Dermody Cartey, alias I-Norsey, et quod tempore mortis predicti patris
sui fuit etatis triginta annorum, aut circiter, et tempore captionis hujus Inquisitionis, fuit etatis
triginta quatuor annorum, aut circiter, et maritatus tempore mortis predicti patris sui; Et ulterius
dicunt quod Dermisius mac Teig mac Dermody clamat proprium jus hereditatis de et in terris
sequentibus,viz.: de et in villa et in duobus carrucatis terre et novem gnyves de Tougher; Acdect
in villa et una carrucata terre de Shancrane et de et in villa et dimidio wnius Carrucate terra: de
Quynrath et de et in villa et dimidio unius earrucate terre de Dyercagh et de et in villa et qua-
tuor gnyves terre vocatis Inenerery ac etiam de et in villa et quatuor gnyves terre vocatis Derry-
maheraghe; Ac de et in villa et duobus carrucatis terre de Cwylmontaine et Caherownymaddery;
Ac de et in villis et quatuor gnyves terre de Drinaghintample in Clanloghlin; Ac ctiam de et in
villa et dimidio unius carracate terre de Garranetoneroaghie in Clanloghlin predicto.”

“Inquisitio capta apud the King’s Old Castle in Comitatu Cork, decimo tertio die Augusti,
Anno regni domini Jacobi, &c., vicesimo primo, coram Willielmo Barker armigero supervisore
Curie Wardorum (et aliis) per sacramenta proborum, &c., qui dicunt quod Domina Elizabetha
nuper Regina Anglie per literas suas patentes sub magno sigillo hujus Regni Hibernie sigillatas
datas apud Dublin decimo octavo die Decembris anno regni.sui tricesimo tercio, concessit prefato
mac Dermodi Carthy totum illum Castrum villam et terram de Downemanevy in Comitatu Cork,
cumn pertinentibus annualis valoris xx.* Unum quartcrium terre vocatum the quarter of Kilwarry
in Comitatu predicto annualis valoris x.’; et unum aliud quarterium terrm vocatum Dromlina,
cum pertinentibus, in Comitatu predicto annualis valoris x.°; in omaibus, &e., unum aliud quar-
terium terre vocatum Inshie cum pertinentibus in Comitatu annualis valoris v.*; unum aliud
quarterium terre vocatum Dromdriastell cum pertinentibus in Comitatu predicto annualis valoris
v.'; unum aliud quarterium terre Quinraghe cum pertinentibus in Comitatu predicto annualis
valoris v%.; unum aliud quarterium terre vocatum Karrownamadderie cum pertinentibus in
Comitatu predicto, annualis valoris v.'; unum aliud quarterium terre vocatum Togher cum per-
tinentibus in Comitatu predicto snnualis valoris v.'; unum aliud quarterium terre vocatum
Tullhighr cum pertinentibus in Comitatu predicto annualis valoris v.*; unum aliud quarterium
terre vocatum Altaghe cum pertinentibus in Comitatu predicto annualis valoris v.*; duas Carru-
catas terree in Ballyhsllowige cum pertinentibus annualis valoris v.*; unum sliud quarterium
terre vocatum Mahownie cum pertinentibus in Comitatu predicto annualis valoris v.*; unum
quarterium terre vocatum Kilronane cum pertinentibus in Comitatu predicto annualis valoris v.';
unum quarterium terre vocatum Lisbiallin cum pertinentibus in Comitatu predicto, annualis
valoris v.*; unum quarterivm terre vocatum Drinaghe cum pertinentibus in Comitatu predicto,
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annualis valoris v.*; unum aliud quarterium terre vocatum Littergorman cum pertinentibus in
Comitatu predicto, annualis v.’; unum aliud quarterium terre vocatum Vearlaghane cum perti-
nentibus, in Comitatu predicto, annualis valoris v.*; duas Carrucatas terre, cum pertinentibus, in
Cloineodowgane in Comitatu predicto annualis valoris v.’; Dimidium Carrucste terre cum perti-
nentibus in Derrincarraghe in Comitatu predicto, annualis valoris ii'; et de dimiidio Cerrueate
terre cum pertinentibus in Inynyingherriu in Comitatu predicto, annualis valoris ii.*; jacentia in
Cantreda de Glanchrime, in Comitatu predicto; Habendum et tenendum prefato Thadeo mac
Dermody Carthy et heredibus masculis de corpore suo legittime procreatis et procreandis: Tenen-
dum de dicta Domina Regina in Capite per vicesimam partem unius feodi militis prout per dictas
literas patentes plane apparet virtute quarum quidem literarum patentium dictus Thadeus mac
Dermody Carthy in omnia premissa intravit ct fuit inde seisitus de feodo. Et Juratores predicti
ulterius dicunt quod Dominus noster nune Rex Anglie per literas suas gerentes datum apud New-
sted decimo quinto die Augusti Anno regni sui Anglie, &c., duodecimo, inter alia authorizavit et
requisivit Arthurum Dominum Chichester ad tunc deputatum dicti domini Regis generalem dieti
Regni sui Ilibernie ad accipiendum sursumreddicionis ad usum dicti domini Regis tertarum et
tenementorumn in Baronia de Carbrio quarum quidem literarum tenor sequitur in hmc verba :
* James Rex, right trusty,’ &c. Et ulterius dicunt quod prefatus Tacobus Simpell miles per et in
considgracione ducentarum librarum prefato Jacobo per predictum Thadeum mac Dermody Carthy
pro manibus solutarum per quoddam scriptum suam gerentem datum vicesimo octavo die Januarii
Anno domini, 1614, nominasset constituisset et authorizasset prefatum Thadeum mac Dermody
Carthy ad capiendum et recipiendum a dicto domino Rege literas patentes de dicto castro villa et
terra de Downmanevy predicto ; et de omnibus aliis premissis ¢um eorum pertinentibus Haben-
dum et tenendum prefato Thadeo mac Dermod heredibus et assignatis suis imperpetuum prout
per dictum scriptum predicti Jacobi Simple militis magis plane liquet. Et ulterins dicunt quod
predictus Thadeus mac Dermody Carthy per quoddam scriptum suum et in Curia Cancellarie
domini nostri Jacobi tune Regis hujus Regni sui Hibernie irrotulatum datum vicesimo octavo die
Junii Anno Regni dicti domini Regis Anglie, &c., decimo tertio sursum reddidisset in manus dicti
domini Regis nun¢ totum illud Castrum villam et terram de Downemanevy predicta et omuia
premissa cum eorum pertinentibus : Hlabendum ct tenendum dicto domino Regi heredibus et suc-
cessoribus suis imperpetuum, ca tamen intencione quod dictus dominus Rex per literas suas
patentes sub magno sigillo suo Hibernie sigillatas reconcederet omnis premissa prefato Thadeo uiac
Dermody Carty heredibus et assignatis snis imperpetuum, ad solum et proprium opus et usum
dicti Thadci heredum et assignatorum suorum imperpetuum. Virtute cajus quidem sursum red-
dicionis dictus dominus Rex scisitus fuit de omnibus premissis predictis cum eorum pertinentibus.
Et sic inde scisitus existens dictus dominus Rex per literas suas patentes gerentes datum apnd
Dublin vicesimo nono die Junii Anno Domini, 1615, concessit omnia Castra, villas, terras, et tene-
menta predicta cum eorum pertinentibus prefato Thadeo mac Dermody Carty heredibus et assig-
natis suis imperpetuum : Habendum et tenendum prefato Thadeo mac Dermody Carthy heredibus
et assignatis suis imperpetuum; tenendum de dicto domino nostro Rege Jacobo ut de Castro suo de
Dublin, in libero et communi soccagio et non in Capite neque per servicium militare. Virtute
quarum quidem literarum patentium idem Thadeus mac Dermody Carthy in omnia premissa pre-
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dicta cum eorum pertinentibus intravit, Et fuit inde seisitus (prout lex postulat). Et sic inde
seisitus existens predictus Thadeus mae Dermody Carthie districtus fuit per breve dicti domini
Regis e scaccario suo hujus Regni sui Ilibernie emanens ad comparendum in eadem Curia et ad faci-
endum dicto domino Regi homagium per omnibus Castris villis, terris, et tenementis predictis cum
eorum pertinentibus super quod idem Thadeus postes, scilicet, decimo die Novembris Anno regni
dicti domini Regis nunc Anglie, &c., decimo quinto, in eadem Curia comparuit et dixit quod ipse ad
faciendum homagium dicto domino Regi pro premissis seu pro aliqua parte sive parcella inde com-
pelli non debeat quia adtune dixit quod dietus dominus Rex per literas suas dictas patentes
concessit sibi prefato Thadeo mac Dermody Carthie omnia Castra villas terras et tenementa pre-
dicta cum eorum pertinentibus habendas sibi et assignatis suis imperpetuum: Tenendum de dicto
domino Rege ut de Castro suo Dublin in libero et Communi soccagio et non in Capite nec per
servicium militare unde non intendisset quod dictus dominus Rex nune ipsum in ea causa ulterins
non distringere seu exonerare velit; unde adtunc petiisset iudicium. Et quod ipse quoad ad facien-
dum dicto domino Regi homagium pro premissis seu pro aliqua inde parcella a Curia predicta
dimittatur; Et Johanues Davies miles ad tune attornatus generalis dicti domini Regis dicti Regni
sui Hibernie qui pro eodem domino Rege in ea parte ad tunc sequebatur visis tam donacionis
sursumreddicionis predicte per prefatum Thadeum dicto domino Regi heredibus et assignatis
suis de premissis in facto quam dietis literis patentibus a dicto domino Rege prefato Thedeo de
premissis in forma predicta concessis ldem Attornatus adtunc non dedixisset sed fatebatur
placitum prefati Thadei ad tunc placitatum fore verum unde adtune consideratus fuit per Barones
dieti Seaccarii quod predictus Thadeus quoad homagium dieto domino Regi pro premissis faciendum
ab eadem Curia ad tune dimittatur, Et ulterius Juratores dicunt quod predictus Thadeus mac
Dermody Charty de premissis sic ut prefertur seisitus existens obiit sic inde seisitus secundo die
Julij anno domini 1617. Et quod Thadeus mac Carty alias Teige-y-downie est filius et proximus
heres prefati Thadei Mac Dermody et fuit mtatis triginta annorum tempore mortis predieti patris
sui et maritatus. Et quod omnia pfemissa predieta tenentur de dicto domino nostro Rege Jacobo
.prout lex postulat. Et ulterius dicunt quod immediate post obitum prefati Thadei mac Dermody
Carthie idem Thadeus alias Teige-y-Downie in omnia premisse intravit, et exitus et proficia inde
huc usque percepit et habuit. Et ulterius quod post obitum prefati Thadei mac Dermodi Carthie
predictus Thadeus alias Teige-y-Downie solvit dicto domino Regi summam L. iii.* iiiL* nomine
relevii prout per acquietanciam sub manu vice thesaurarii dicti domini Regis Regni Hibernie
pro recepcione inde plane apparet. Et quod Ellinor Carthy est vidua et relicta prefati Thadei
mac Dermody Carthiec modo superstes ac indotata omnium premissorum.”

The lands surrendered and regranted to this Teige Inorsa, will appear from the following ex-
tracts from the Patent Rolls.

“VIL 16. Surrender by Teige Mac Dermott Cartie, otherwise Teig Inorse of Downemenway,
in Cork Co., gent., of all his estate in Cork co., with the intention that the King shall reconvey the
same to him by letters patent.—28 Jun., 13th.

“VIIL 18. Deed, whereby Sir James Semple, knt., appoints Teige Mac Dermody Cartie, of
Downemeanwy, in Cork co., to accept a grant or grants from the King, of part of the lands and
premises expressed in article X., for the sum of £280.—28 Jan., 12th.
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*“IX. 19. Deed, whereby Sir James Semple, knt., appoints Teige Mac Dermody Cartic other-
wise Teige Innorsy, of Dounemeanvoy, in Cork co., gent, to sccept a grant or grants of the
remaining part of the lnnds and premises expressed in srticle X., for the sum of £50 10s. Gd.—
28 Jan., 12th.

“X. 21. Grant from the King to Teig or Thady Mac Dermott Csrtie otherwise Teige Inorse,
of Downemenvoy, gent.

“Cork Co.—In Carbrie Bar. The castle, town, snd lands or gr. called Downmanvoy* otherwise
Downemeanvey ®, containing 3 plowlands in Glancroim ; Dromeline’ ®, Inshie®*®, Quin-Rsth*®,
Togher®® and Altagh®®, each containing 3 plowlands ; Ballihalloiget®, 2 plowlands ; Mahoney*
otherwise Mahouna®, 3 plowlands; Killronan?®, Lissebealidd otherwise Lissbealfaddas®, Fear-
laghan® otherwise Vearlaghan ¢, each containing 3 plowlands; sixteen gnives in the 2 plowlands
of Cloneowgan otherwise Clonioungan or Cloynoungan®, Dirrinycaharagh!®, 4 plowland ; all in
Glancroim; in the West-Drinagh! otherwise Drinaghentemple®, 1 plowland in Clanloghlin; Kill-
varrie® otherwise Killwarrie®, 3 plowlands in Glaneroim; Drinsgh (34 ] plowlands; Farren-lnnirerie
or Inynreric, 4 gnives®; Carrownemaddric otherwise Tullagh, 3 plowlands; Carrowneliaw other-
wise Tullhsgh®, 3 plowlands; sll in Glancroim; Garrantonereigh®, 4 plowland ; a chief-rent of
£4 10s. 84}d, Eng., out of Lettergorman otherwise Kippagh; out of Dromdrasduyll' otherwise
Coolekellour, £4 10s. 8}3d., the said town and lsnds of Dromdrasduyll®, 3 plowlands in Glsncroim,
Littergormane otherwise Kippagh®; rent for all the preceding lands, except those in W. Drinagh
and Carrantoneregih, £2 13s. 4d., and to keep 10 able footmen st the command of the chief go-
vernor ; Kincahbegg®, 1} plowland in Kiltallowe ; in Ksnnagh, 4 gnives ; in Lissellan, 8 gnives ;
in the N. plowland of Liss-Ihillane, 4 gnives; in Kannagh, 8 gnives, all in Kiltallow; Balliboy-
loneoughtragh®, | plowlsnd; Lissicarran®, 1 plowland; Cappin®, 1 plowland; Bellaghenure9, 1 plow-
land; Calierneknave otherwise Kshernegnave' otherwise called the W. half plowland of Furrowe®,
4 plowland in Clanloghlin; Gsrren-lven, | plowlsnd in Clanloghlin; 3 gnives in Courturk, in the
2 plowlands of Dromully, in Clsuloughlin; all chief-rents, services, and privileges payable to

kerranmore and Kilmeen.
) Dirrinycalaragh.— Now Derrynacaharagh, in the pa-
rish of Fanlobus,
3 Ifest- Drinagh.—A tawnland in the parish of Drinagh.
% Kilrarrie.—XNow Kilbarry, in the parish of Fanlobus. ’
1 Dromdrasduyll.—Now Drumdrasdle, in the parish of

¥ Downmantoy.—Now Dunmanway.

? Dromeline.—Now Drumleena, in the parish of Fdn
lobaip, now anglice Fanlobus.

2 Jashie.—Now Inch, Fast and West, in the parish of
Fanlobus,

* Quin-NRath.—Now Keenrath, in the same parish.

 Togher, sic hodie: a townland, containing tho ruins of  Fanlobus.
a castle, in the same parish. = Rincakbegg.—Now Kinnelgh, in a parish of the same
¢ Altagh.—Now Auliagh, in the parish of Kilmichael. name.
4 Railyhallsige.—Now Ballyhalwick, in the parish of * Balliboyloacowghtragh.—XNow Ballyvelone West, in the
Fanlobus. parish of Kinneigh.

€ Mahoney.—Now Mahona, in the same ptrlsh
f Kilronan.—Now Kilronane, East and West, in the
same parish.
t Lisbealidd.—New Lisbealal, Fast and West, in the
parish of Drinagh.
b Fearlaghan.—Xow Ferlihanes, in the parishes of Kil-

® Iissicarran.—Now Llssycorrane, in the same parish.

® Cappin.—Now Cappeen, East and West, in the same
parish.

A Bellaghenwre.—Now Tallaghanure, in the ssme parish.

t Kahernegmare—Now Caher, in the parish of Kioneigh.

* Furrowe.— Now Froe, in the parish of Rosscarbery.

14 o
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Donell Mac Cartie, the King’s ward, or any of his ancestors, together with all his right to all or
any of the premises, are hereby excepted.

“ The premises thus marked * are created the manor of Downemenvoy, with 500 acres in de-
mesne, power to create tenures, and to hold courts leet and baron; to hold a Saturday market at
Kilbarah, and a yearly fair at Ballyhallowe, on 24 Sep. and the day after, unless when the said
day falls on Saturday or Sunday, then the said fair to commence on the following Monday; with
courts of pie powder and the usual tolls; rent 135 4d.

“To hold for ever, as of the Castle of Dublin, in common soceage.”—29 Jan., 13th.

This Teige-an-Fhorsa or Teige Inorsie Mac Carthy, died on the 3rd of July, 1618, as appears
by the Inquisition taken at the King’s Old Castle, in Cork, on the 26th of August, 1618, above
printed for the first time, and was succeeded by his son,

. XLIL. Teice-ax-Duna, usually called by English writers, Teige Odowney or Teige Idownie.
He was a very conspicuous character, and seeond in eommand of the forees of Mae Carthy Reagh,
during the insurreetion of 1641. The author of Carbrie Notitia, who wrote in 1686, after
speaking of Clancsahill, has the following notice of his territory:

““To the north-East hereof we shall finde Dunmannaway, a small village, well situated on the
banks of the river Bandon, fortified with an old castle, and to the north thereof, the castle of
Togher, a large, strong pile. This tract is ealled Glanaerime or Slughtfelimy™ [i.e. Race of Felim,
son of Cormac Donn] “and belonged unto Teig Odoony, one of the best branches of the Carth) es,
and alwayes reckoned one of the best housekeepers in Carbry.”

This Teige-an-Duna Mae Carthy was thirty-four years old in 1618, and married. According-
to the Lambeth Pedigree, he married, 1. A daughter of Brian mae Owen Mac Sweeny of Cloghda;
but it appears, from various other documents, that he married, secondly, Honora, daughter of
Donnell O’Donovan, ehief of Clancahill, by Johanna, the daughter of Sir Owen Mac Carthy Reagh.
His second wife was living, a widow, in 1652, as appears by a depdsition made by her respecting
the taking of the castle of Dundonnell, now preserved in the Library of Trinity College, Dublin.
Teige-an-Duna left three sons: 1. Teige-an-Fhorsa; 2. Dermot, living at Dunmanway in 1641, as
appears by the depositions of 1641; and 3. Callaghan, living, in 1652, with his mother, Jonora Ni
Carthy, alias Donovan.

XLIIL. TeiGe-ax-Frorsa II. It appears from Deerees of Innoeent’s (VIIL 53), that he
married, on the 22nd of QOectober, 1641, Jennet Coppinger, relict of Nicholas Skiddy, of the
city of Cork, merchant. He was then possessed, in his demesne, as of fee of the * townes, lands,
tenements, and hereditaments following, viz.: the town and lands of Ffearlaghan, known by the
names of Tullaghglass, Gortnidihy, Mauleullanane, and Carrigatotane, in the parish of Kilmeen,
harony of Carbery, and eounty of Cork; the town and lands of Curreboy, one ploughland in the
parish of Drinagh, Coolemontane, and Tullagh; three ploughlands in the parish of Inchegeelagh ;
and being thereof so seised and possessed, did, by his last will and testament in writing, devise
same unto claimant Gennet for her life, in lieu of dower, and soon after died. After whose death,
by virtue of said will, said Gennet was seised and possessed of the premises, until she was
expulsed by the late usurping powers. The Court of Claims find that Nicholas Skiddy, her first
husbend, died before the 22nd of October, 1641, and that Teige Carthy dyed in the yeare 1650.
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But as for and concerning the lands of Kilbarry, with the two water mills thereon, and the said
lands of Ffearlaghane, called Tullaghglass, Gortnedihy, Maulo Icullenane, Carrigetotane, Curre-
boy, Coolemountane, and Tullagh, in regard the said Claimants (George Skiddy and his mother,
Gennet), and each of them, failed to make out any title thereunto, it is considered, ordered, and
adjudged and decreed by this Court, that the same and every part thereof are and be excepted
out of this precept, order, and decree, and thntthoohymhhhﬁtolnchothumdthu
in law or Equity, as they shall think fit.”

Jeremy Carthy, Esq. (who was evidently 'l'eigo-n-Dlmu’o second son), was restored to tbe
following townlands, most of which are situated in Gleann-a-Chroim, under the Commission of
Grace, in 1684, viz.:

F VI B8 X
Dinagh, . aids. anl 6 206 vimi . oF sod g5 1 At s e iow iiew -3940 0 O
Lisbiallet, . . '+ & o il Te seems mbeiassailaiEtESaREE L B0 124
OcnlmeaImCu'nmnlhne. ....... « « + « « + « . B76 1 16 profitable.

v - oo almiei e wasion (siliensetienke 9TT 3 34 unprofitsble.
Drumlynaghy s (s e s el o o ee e o wimie s e b . - 1062 0 0
Kinrath alias Kintagh, . . . . . . « . « « +« + +« « « « 450 0 0 profitable

¥ 2 e ned < + s+ » + s« « « @« « 163 2 0 unprofitable.
MOEDRR ARG DI 51 aiie cautis oo cv 5058 sonbeiimin o e rbiiiill O
Carnemaddery, . « + « « ¢ « « o o+ & o ool ad F e ila it S O
Awe, called Noskinpart,. . . . » « « + « « . . uiatvisuidds O
Astagmore, . Sdds s peilie. o ao e e ey eiie Aekiidl SNEER 690 2
More in the same, . . . o e re e, e umy Al ekttt 8 2
Drumgu‘ruﬂ‘demmrd. S, T |

¥ . ..............ll300nnproﬁhhh.
Carhuvalder, . . . . . o o ecal wile tedee MRt 100 0
Glanakerne alias Ghnnyhrny, ..... o o o o simia o 83 3 31 profitable
o - e o s s ® % s s s s e meis 20 0 O unprofitable.

Total in the barony of Carbery, . . . . ¢ . . .5811 3 4,

Lim.k‘lly'o-o. ccccc ooo-oo.l-oul”
Longford,goow

" . - . . . . . - - . - . . . . - - . - .

Total in the barony of Coonagh, county Limerick, 226 0
e e B A e s e L e
Lumanagheitragh, . . . . . . . . . ¢ « & « 93 0 0

Total in the barony of Glanarought, county Kerry, . . 590

Dated January 3rd, 1684; Inrolled 31st January, 1684. (R. 6. f., m. 8, fo. 18.)
1402
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The Editor has not been able to learn the after history of this Jeremy. John Collins, of
Myross, in his pedigree of O’Donovan, speaking of O’Donovan’s daughter, Honora, who was
married to Teige-a-Duna, has the following remark: 3

“ From the said Teige-an-Duna sprung several military gentlemen who distinguished them-
selves abroad, such as Charles of Lorrain, otherwise called Cormac na nglac.”

He also says that thig family had possessions in Gleann-a-Chroim till 1690, when he refers to
8 Teige-a-Duns, the Hospitable, nominal Lord of Gleann-a-Chroim.

Teige-an-Fhorsa II, is mentioned in several copics of the Book of Munster, as having a son,

XLIV. Trice-an-Duna II., and this is evidently the person called nominal Lord of Gleann-a-
Chroim by Collins. Three generations more of this pedigree are given in an Irish manuscript,
in the Library of the Royal Irish Academy (O'Gorman’s Collection, 16, 5), which are as follows :

XLV. FeLmt Mac Cartiy, son of Teige-an-Duna II, born circiter 1672.

XLVI. DervoT MaAc CarTHY, son of Felim, born eire. 1702,

XLVII. Cormac Mac CArRTHY, son of Dermot, bern cire. 1734, .

The last acknowledged head of this ancient sept of the Mac Carthys was an old gentleman,
well known in the south of Ireland by the name of Jerry-an-Duna. e died at O’Donovan’s Cove
some years since, in the eighty-fourth year of his age. His generous friend and kind benefactor,
Timothy O’Donovan, Esq., in whose house he died, mentions him, in a letter to the Editor, as the
undoubted head of this family, and the great-grandson of Teige-an-Duna, the last who resided in the
castle of Dunmanway. He adds: * His appearance wes most respectable, and he had the manners
and information of a gentleman; all classes about Dunmanway had a respect for him to the last, and
all admitted his descent from Teige-an-Duna. He was married to a Miss Callanan, of Kinsale, a very
respectable lady, who ran off with him, and he spent what fortune she brought him with his Irish
recklessness. e often told me that his family papers were in a chest which he left with a Mrs.
Mac Carthy of Glanda, near Dunmanway. He made a request to'me to have him interred in the
family tomb at Kilbarry” [one mile west of the town of Dunmanway]; ““which, of course, I
complied with, and he was buried with his ancestors, and with all due respect. His eldest
son, Charles, is now in Cork; he is, Y am told, a well-conducted honest man, but in very low
éircumstanc{:s.” The Editor hopes .that these documents will be preserved.

From this branch of the Mac Carthys are descended in the femele line the family of Schuldham
or Shouldham, of Dunmanway, whose ancestor, Edmond Schuldham, Crown Solicitor in the reign
of Queen Anne, married the danghter and eventual heiress of Denis Mac Carth ¥. Esq., of Dyereagh,
three miles to the north of Dunmanway, through whom the townlands of Crustera, Cuilkilleen,
Goulecullin, Farnanes, Durragh, and Droumleena, are believed by the Mac Carthys and Schuld-
hams to have passed into the Schuldham family. Iowever this may have been, the Schuldhams
have for some generations quartered the Mac Carthy arms, end not only acknowledge, but boast
of their descent from this once great family, -

From Cormac or Charles Mac Carthy Glas of Tullyglass, the brother of the aforesaid Denis,
whose property passed to the Schnldhams, and, according to the tradition in the country, which
can be proved by private and recorded documents, the cousin-german of Dermot-an-Dune of
Dunmanway, is descended Danicl Mac Carthy, Esq., late of Florence, and now living in Paris, e
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gentleman of refined taste and high literary attainments, author of the Siege of Florence, Masanidlo,
and the Free Lance. His descent from this sept of the Mac Carthys has been kindly communi-
cated by Mr. Bartholomew Rochford of Ardcshan, near Dunwanway, the living repertory of the
traditions of Gleann-s-Chroim, and who is himself the grandson of Charles Mac Carthy, son of
Daniel, son of Cormac or Charles Mac Carthy of Tullyglass, the brother of the aforesaid Denis Mac
Carthy of Dyereagh. It is as follows:

1. Charles Mac Carthy Glas, of Tullyglass, in the parish of Fanlobus, married Angelina
Hurley, by whom he had four sons: 1. Daniel ; 2 Jeremiah, 8 priest; 3. Charlea; and 4. Justin,
who had a son, Denis, who died in France. This Charlea Mac Carthy Glas died about the year
1735, and was buried in the family vault of his ancestors at Kilbarry. Ilc had a brother named
Denis, who resided at a place ealled Dyereagh, and who married Elizabeth Donovan, by whom he
bad two ehildren, a son and a daughter. 'The daughter [her nan¢ was Mary, sccording to the
Schuldhams] cloped with #nd was married to a Mr. Schuldham [Edmond]. The son was shot by
some unknown person, soon after this marriage, so thst the daughter became an heiress, and the
property of this branch of the Mac Carthys pass.ed to the Schuldhams.

2. Daniel, son of Cormac or Charles Mae Carthy. Ile married Catherine Crowley, and, sfter
the death of his father, removed from Tullyglass to Drumdeega, in the parish of Fanlobus, where
he died, leaving three sons, viz.: 1. Charles, the grandfather of Bartholomew Rochford of Ardeahan;
2. Denis;-3. Daniel; who, after their father’s death, removed to a place called Shean, where Charles
died, and whetice Denis and Daniel, after having sold their property, removed to England, where
Denis died without issue, leaving his property to his brother Daniel.

3. Daniel Mac Carthy. He was born about the year 1740, and died in 1813, hm ing realised
a considerable fortune as a merchant.

4. Daniel Mae Carthy died before his father, leaving

5. Daniel Mac Carthy, Esg., late of Florence, and now residing in Paris, Vir doctus et ornatus
hanc antiquam domum restauraturus. He married Harriet Alexandrina Bassct, daughter of Admiral
Sir Home Popham, and has issue: 1. Henry Popham Tenison Mac Carthy; 2. Florence Stracham
Mac Carthy; and 3. Elizabeth Radchiff Mac Carthy; all now living.

T following pedigrees and descents have been given in the course of the notes to these
Annals :

O’FLY~y or O'Lyy of Hy-Tuirtre and Firlee. For the descent of this family see note *, under
the year 1176, p. 24, supra. The modern history of this family is unknown.

O'Hexery of Glenconkeine, in the county of Londonderry. For his descent see note f, 1192,
p- 92. ;

O'FLy~ of Sil-Mailruain, in the county of Roscommon. For the name of the present head of
this family see note %, A. D. 1192, p. 92. :

Kavavaon, for the descent of, sce note {, A. D. 1193, p. ’JG.

Mac DEviTT of Inishowen, deseent of, note 9, A.D. 1208, p. 158
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O'Haxry of Kinel-Dofa, in the county of Roscommeon, pedigree of, note ¢, A.D. 1210,
p. 171
O’Finacnry of Clann-Conway, descent of, note 7, A. D. 1232, p. 265.
Deseent of O’Hexxessy and O’HuarLanan of Clann-Colgan, in the now King’s County,
A.D. 1414, note !, p. 820.
O’Dunse of Iregan, pedigree of, pp. 957, 958, 959, A. D. 1448; and p. 1840, A.D. 1585,
note P, A
O’Gowan, pedigree of, pp. 1189 to 1193, A.D. 1492.
- Mac Manus MaGuiRE, deseent of, p. 1242, A. D. 1498.
Mac DoxnxeLL of Leinster, descent of, pp. 1641 to 1644,
O’NeiLLs of Clannaboy, pedigree of, p. 1678, A. D. 1574.
O’Byrnes of the county of Wicklow, notices of various branches of, p. 1702, A. D. 1578;
pedigree of, p. 1747, A.D. 1580.
O’REiLLY of East Breifny, pedigree of, as in s paper in the State Papers’ Office, London,
p- 1806, A.D. 1583.
Mac DoxNELL of Antrim, pedigree of, p. 1892, A.D. 1590, ncte ?.
O'Tooves of Leinster, pedigree of, pp. 1900 te 1904, A.D. 1590, note f.
Mac Namara of Moyreask, descent of, p. 1910, A. D. 1592, note 7.
O’KELLY of Dunamons, descent of, p. 1911, A.D. 1592, note *
Mac CarTiys, dispute amengst the, coneerning the oldest branch, pp. 1994, 1995.
O'ByexE of Glenmalure, pedigree of, p. 2018, A.D. 1597, note .
O'Donrovax, pedigree of the Editor’s sept of, p. 2155.
O’Rurry, pedigree of, carried down to the present day, p. 2240, A.D. 1601, note ®.
Macuirg, pedigree of, carried down to the present day, p. 2366, A.D. 1608, note .

ADDENDA ET CORRIGENDA.

Pace 24, cel. 2, note ®, for *the pedigree of this famous family, who were the seaior,” &c.
read, *the pedigree of this famous family, s distinguished sept of the Olrghmlla, who settled in
the country of the senior branch of the Clanna-Rury.”

P. 345, A.D. 1252, Cluajnfiachna, now anglice Clonfeakle, a parish in the nerth of the connty
of Armagh.

P. 418, the first Edward was made King, A.D.1272.—Sir Ifarris Nicolas states, in his
Chronology of History, Preface, p. Xii., that every table of the regnal years of the Sovereigns of
England, hitherto printed, is erroneous, nct in cne or two reigns only, but in nearly every reign
from the time of William the Conqueror to that of Edward the Fourth. He also says that Richard
the First styled himself only “ Loril of England,” in the interval between his father’s death and
his own Coronation; and that the Kings’ reigns were actually dated from their Coronations. The
Editor first thought that by piogad, when applied to the Sovereigns of England, the Four Masters
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meant their Coronation ; but, on comparison with the commonly received dstes, it appears that
by it they mean their proclamation. According to the Constitution of England for several cen-
turies, there could be no interruption in the succession; but Sir Harris Nicolas shews that the heir
to the Crown in the twelfth and thirteenth centuries, did not, as at present, succeed to a full,
commplete, and real possession of the Throne, but “ to a mere inchoate right, at the instant when
the former sovereign expired.”

P. 464, A.D. 1205. Thke Castle of Baile-nua, the Castle of Magh-Breacraigh, and the Castle of
Magh- Dumha.—These castles, which were demolished this year by Jeffrey O’Farrell, were not very
far asunder. Baile-nua is Newtown, in Clanshane, barony of Granard, and county of Longford ;
Magh-Dumha is the present Moydoe, in tho seme county; and the castle of Magh Breacraigh
stood at the village of Street, in the barony of Moygeish, and county of Westmeath, not far from
the boundary of the county of Longford. The castle of Baile-nua, levelled by O'Farrell on this
occasion, is therefore to be distinguished from Newcastle, in the county of Wicklow, mentioned
in Grace’s Annals as burned by the Irish of Leinster in the same year.

P. 599, A. D. 1351, note *, for ** barony of Magheraboy,” read * barony of Clanawley.”

P. 633, A.D. 1366, for * O’Kcrry," read “ O'Conor Kerry.”

P. 638, A. D. 1367, for ** Inis-mor Loch m- Bearraidh.—These names are now obsolete,” read
“ Inis-mor Locha m-Bearraidh, now Inishore in Lough Barry, a part of the Upper Lough Erne,
lying between the baronies of Tirkennedy and Clanawley, in the county of Fermanagh.”

. P. 666, note 9, A.D. 1376, for * this place,” read * this name.”

P. 682, A.D. 1381, note *, col. 2, line 11: * This is a great oversight.” This sentence should
be inserted after “ O’Ffox 1" col. 2, line 1, samo page. It slipped out of its place and passed the
Editor’s notice till the sheet had been worked off.

P. 733, A.D. 13‘)4 note *, ling 1, for *O’Reilly of Magh-Druchtain,” read * O’Kelly of Magh-
Druchtain.”

P. 755, A. D. 1397, text, line 10, for ** Mac Sheely,” read * Mac Shechy.”

P 765, A.D. 1399, note ™, col. 2, line 3, for ** West Corca Vaskin,” read * East Corca
Vaskin.”

D, 775, A.D. 1402, line 9, remove the brackets,

I 828, A. D. 1417, note ¥, col. 2, line 5, for * it was restored to O’Conor Sligo, &c.” read ** it
was given to O’Conor Sligo in the ranson of O’ Doherty, and it remained in O'Conor’s hands during
the reigns of ten successive lords of Carbery, when it was recovered by O’Donnell.”

P. 829, A. D. 1417, note °, col. 2, line 11, for “innuera,” read ‘ innumera.”

P. 837, A.D. 1411, line 14 of translation, for **Church of Cuil Silinne,” read * Cill-Cuile-
Silinne” [now Kileooley, in the barony and county of Roscommon].

1. 898, A. D. 1434, note Y, col. 2, line 4, for * legal tradition,” read * local tradition.”

P. 939, A. D. 1444, note %, col. 1, line 16, for *“ [-clnain & I-Ere & I-Hogain,” read * I-Cruinn,
& I-Erc & I-Fogain.”

P. 958, A. D. 1444, col. 2, line 10, for “ but it has not been connected with the ancient line above
given,” read, “and it can be connected with the sncient line above given, on the authority of an
Irish manuscript in the O'Gorman collection, in the Library of the Royal Irish Academy, which
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makes Leyny O'Dunne” [who built Castlebrack] ¢ the son of Rory, who was the son of Donough,
the last generation given by Duald Mac Firbis. This Leyny O’Dunne, had four sons, viz.: 1. Teige
O’Dunne, chief of Hy-Regan, and ancestor of the Brittas family; 2. Feradhach; 3. Dermot;
4. Awley.”

P. 993, A. D. 1454, col. 1, lines 2, 3, for * Domino,” read ¢ Domicello.”

P. 1031, A.D. 1464, line 14 of translation, between * slain® and after ¢ Gilla-Glas Dillon,”
insert “‘with one thrust of a spear.”

P. 1050, note ¥, col. 2, line 27, for ““nevebat,” read ** vivebat.” }

P. 1057, A. D. 1468, line 25, Beann-uamha. The following note should have been given here:
“ Beann-uamha, i.e. the Ben or Peak of the Cave, now the Cave-hill, in the barony of Upper
Belfast, and county ofAntrim. The townland is now called Benvadigan,”

P. 1059, A. D. 1468, note P, col. 2, line 7, for * district name,” read *distinet name.”

P. 1198, A. D. 1492, note %, for “in the barony and county of Leitrim,” read ¢ barony of
Mobhill and county of Leitrim.”

P. 1231, A.D. 1497, line 22 of translation, for “were given by Henry Oge O'Donnell,” read
“were given by Henry Oge to Donnell.”

P. 1416, A. D. 1533, for ‘“ Annagh,” read “Anna?;h, alias Hazelwood, the seat of Owen
Wynne, Esq.”

P. 1449, A. D. 1538, note ®, col. 2, line 1, for “ Killymard,” read ‘ Killodonnell.”

P. 1475, A.D. 1542, note ¢, for “ Bel-atha-Uachtair, a townland in the parish of Kileorky, &e.,”
read “ now Belloughter, in the townland of Lurgan, parish of Shankill, in the barony and county
of Roscommon.—See the Ordnance Map of that county, sheet 22.”

P. 1501, A. D, 1547, line 5, for Donnell Oge and Donnell Oge,” read * Donnell Oge and
Brian Oge.” ,

P. 1509, A.D. 1548, line 25, for *“ O’Carroll,” read ¢ O’Carroll, Teige Lusc.”

P. 1551, A.D. 1557, note ®, col. 2, line 8, for * perfecto,” read * preefecto.”

P. 1575, A. D. 1559, line 17, for *the son of O’Donnel], read * the son of Donnell.”

P. 1606, A. D. 1565, note &, col. 1, lines 3, 4, for * Glenflesk,” read * Glenshesk.”

P. 1637, A. D. 1570, line 4, for *the brother of Hugh Boy Roe,” read ‘“and his brother,
Hugh Boy Roe.” :

P. 1648, A. D. 1570, note %, col. 1, line 12, for “in the very centre of this river,” read, *“in
the very centre of this territory.”

PP. 1682,1683, A. D. 1572, notes * and ®, for * barony of Islands,” read * barony of Clondera-
law.”

P. 1786, A. D. 1582, note 4, col. 1, last line, for * William I1L.,” read * William I'V.”

P. 1903, col. 2, last line, for ““a Miss Hatchell,”” read * Eliza, daughter of Ienry Archer, Esq.,

. of Ballyseskin, county of Wexford.”

P. 1904, col. 2, line 3, for *“died sine prole,” read *‘married Jane, daughter of the Rev. John
dJacob, rector of Kilscoran, county of Wexford, and had a numerous family.” ;

P. 1913, A. D. 1592, note Y col. 1, line 12, for * Kilmore,” read ¢ Touaghty.—Sece Ordnance
Map of the county of Mayo, sheet 100.”

+
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P. 1502, note ®, Faiche-Chiarain, now Faheecran, a townland cotitaining the ruins of a castle,
in the parish of Kileumreragh, barony of Kileoursey, and King’s County.

P. 1923, A. D. 1592, note °, col. £, line 13, for *“ daughter,” read * great-granddaughter;” for
“1641,” read ** 1688,

P. 19590, for ‘“now anghce Tiran, &c.,” read *‘now anglice Tirahan, alias Fairfield, in the
parish of Lickmolassy, barony of Longford, and county of Galway.”

P. 2021, “a natural son, Thomas Esmond.” The Editor regrets that he was led into the
assertion that the first Sir Thomas Fsmonde was illegitimate, by & statement to that effect in
former edition of Burke’s Peerage, which has been rectified in the recent edition of that work
(1847), to which he refers the reader. There ean be littlo doubt that the Lord Esmond was
married to the sister of O’Flaherty, but, subsequently repudiating her without a divorce, married
Ellice Butler, daughter of the fourth son of the ninth Earl of Ormond. The Lord Esmond died
in 1646.

His extensive estates during the Cromwellian usurpation were granted to the Duke of Albemarle.
But the first Sir Thomas Esmonde, had he been illegitimate, as has been alleged, would not have
claimed the right of succession to those estates, as he did before the Commissioners under the Act
of Settlement and Explanation, ‘ as by descent from his father, Laurence, Lord Esmond, Baron
Limerick, &c.” The documents relating to this claim are extant in the Surveyor-General’s Office.—
(See Reports of the late Record Commission, vol. ii. p. 264.)

The powerful influence of the Duke of Albemarle was, however, so far successful ss to obtain
a private Act of Parliament, which is still extant, though not among the printed Statntes, and
the main features of which are incorporated in the Public Acts relating to the * Settlement,”
vesting in the King the lands in Wexford county, * now in the possession of the Duke of Albe-
marle, and forfeited by Sir Thomas Esmonde,” in order to secure a grant of them to the Duke
of Albemarle.—Sce Rep. Ree. Com., vol. iii. p. 649,

While contending with this powerful personage the first Sir Thomas Esmonde died, leaving
his cldest son and heir, Laurence, a minor, who, after a protracted lawsuit, carried on in his name
by the Duke of Buckingham, as his * next friend,” sueceeded in recovering the estates of the Lord
Esmonde, much of which are still in the possession of the present worthy Sir Thomas Esmonde
of Ballynastra.

That the recognition of the peerage should not have followed the recognition of the legitimate
title to the estates of the Lord Esmonde, can be but little matter of surprise when we remember
‘that his grandson was only an * innocent papist,”” and as such, at that period, labouring under
peculiar disadvantages.

P. 2069, A.D. 1598, note f, col. 1, line 22, for * between truth, as, &c.,” read * between
truth and falsehood, as, &c.”

P. 2245, col. 1, line 4, for *Durvalante,” read *Surveillante,” and add *“ Captain Dowell
O’Reilly commanded the scamen’s advanced battery at the siege of St. Sabastian, and asesulted
the breach. ITe commanded the Flotilla to cross the bar of the Adour, of which the Duke of
Wellington speaks, in his despatches, as conducted with a degree of skill and bravery seldow

cqualled.” .
4r
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2498 APPENDIX.

P. 2400, line 33, third son of Con O’Donnell. The Editor has since discovered, that, though
Con Oge is named third in order in O’Clery’s Genealogical manuseript, and also in the additions
in the autograph of the Venerable Charles O'Conor, to the greater genealogical manuscript of
Duald Mac Firbis; nevertheless, Mac Firbis, in his own abstract (according to the copy of that
compilation in the Royal Irish Academy), made sixteen years later, places Con Oge second, and
Hugh Boy third. :

P. 2400, line 35, a heraldic genealogy with the seal of Chickester Fortescue. At the time the
above note was written, the Editor had before him a brief abstraet of the Austrian pedigree, which
misled him as to the source and authority from which that pedigree emanated. He has since seen
a full and perfect copy of the original, and finds that it was not issued from the office of Chichester
Fostescue, or of any other herald, but that it was a solemn attestation as to the race and descen-
dants of Con Oge-O’Donnell, and of the sixteen quarterings to which the sons of Charles (the
common ancestor of the O'Donnells of Castlebar, Spain, and Austria) were entitled, signed by
some of the highest dignitaries of the Irish nobility and Roman Catholic Church. The names
attached to it, with their arms, are those of ** Taafe Comes Camerarius et Generalis, Vice Mares-
challus suz Sac. Cms. Regie Apostolice Majestatis ;”  Kildare;” ¢ Dunboyne;” ¢ Kingsland;”
“ Trimblestown;”’ * Patritius Archiepiscopus Dubliniensis et Hibernie Primas;” “Jacobus Epis-
copus Kildariensis;” * Philippus Episcopus Rapotensis;” ¢ Fr. Thomas Ord. Pred. Episcopus
Associatus.”

P. 2440, after paragraph ending line 8, insert: * It appears from Patent Roll of 11th year of
Edward II. (A. D. 1318), that John Odinevan [recte O’Donevan] obtained a general pardon from
the King ; but no clue has been discovered to engraft him in his proper place on the genealogical
trunk of this family.”

P. 2456, line 1, for *“1896,” read < 1689.”

P. 2477, line 8, for * 1789,” read *“1689.”

P. 2490, line 30, for * Decrees of Innocent’s,” read ‘‘ Decrees of Innoeents.”

THE END.



